
Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.


CT PROCUREMENT 10 - TENDER Q&A DOCUMENT
Valid from: 01-10-2020
Page  of 
Date: 01-10-2020
Tender Questions & Answers
FROM:
DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No:
Tender Title:
Tender Issuing Date:
Tender Closing Date:
#
Enquiries to the Tender      
Date
Question
Answer
On behalf of DRC 
Yours sincerely,
11.0.0.20130303.1.892433.887364
DRC/RFP/24032024/CCY/SAH
External Evaluation of the Multipurpose Cash Programme Consultancy.
DRC/RFP/24032024/CCY/SAH
DRC/RFP/24032024/CCY/SAH
	TextField2: 
	CurrentPage: 
	PageCount: 
	[Please click & choose Closing Date]: 
	TextField3: DRC Yemen 
	Button1: 
	Cell1: 1
	Cell1: 2
	Cell1: 3
	Cell1: 4
	Cell2: 2024-04-02
	Cell2: 2024-04-02
	Cell2: 2024-04-02
	Cell2: 2024-04-02
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : As we prepare for our submission, we kindly request clarification on certain eligibility and proposal submission details: 1. Registration Requirements:• Is this opportunity open to international firms, or is Yemeni registration required? 2. Consortium Eligibility:• Are consortiums or joint ventures eligible to bid for this consultancy (comprised of national and international members)?• If so, is it a requirement for the lead organization to possess the necessary registrations in Yemen (if required), or can this be fulfilled by the junior partner?3. Submission of CVs with Technical Proposal:1. Is it a mandatory requirement for all suggested team members, including the Team Leader, Thematic Specialists, analysts, and field researchers, to submit their CVs along with the technical proposal? 4. Correspondence Sharing:Will all previous correspondence related to this consultancy be shared with interested parties, or is there a specific process for accessing such information?5. Budget:Is there an identified budget allocated this projet
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Kindly clarify on the following'• Are groups of individual consultants eligible as opposed to companies? If so, how should the requirements for stamping, supplier profile & registration, tax information, etc be handled?.• With regard to the technical proposal , should bidders provide a 6-page proposal in addition to completing  Annex 1A?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Kindly clarify if you need to complete ALL key  documents/forms ( Including Annexes C,D,E) given that we have previously submitted bids  with  the same documents and even been contracted once to carry out an endline evaluation
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : In reference to the mentioned assignment, Trust Consultancy and Development would like to express our keen interest in applying. We kindly request clarification on the following inquiries: 1. Could you kindly provide the specific locations where the project is being implemented within each governorate?2. For the governorates targeted in the northern area of Yemen (DFA), would DRC facilitate obtaining the necessary permits from SCMCHA (the humanitarian government authorities)?3. Could you please inform us about the CCY partner agencies involved in this program?4. We understand that the consultancy firm will be responsible for publishing the evaluation reports on Relief Web. Could you kindly confirm this? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : 1. The opportunity is open to all international firms. However, as data collection is required, the applicant must have a data collection provision in Yemen (both north and south)2. Yes, the consortium or joint ventures can apply for this consultancy. No matter who has the registration in Yemen, the provision of data collection is only required, and it doesn’t have any relationship with who is the lead or partners. But it should be indicated in the roles and responsibilities in the proposal who is taking the lead and who will support in what means.  3. Submission of CV’s of all the team members is mandatory4. We are not sure what do you mean by the previous correspondence.  we cannot response to this 5. There is budget but we cannot mention it 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : • If all the individuals gathered in one group/company name then this name to be filled in the registration form otherwise /if not then all the individuals to fill by their names.All individual should submit tax information for each one.• Yes, in addition to completing Annex A1 , technical proposal to be provided with maximum 6- Pages.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : • This is considered a new tender and all documents should be provided with in this tender package.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : 1. The project is being implemented in the following governorates: AbyanAl Dhale'e, Al HudaydahAl Jawf, Amanat Al Asimah, Amran, Hajjah, Lahj, Marib, Raymah, Sa'adah, Taizz2. As per the TOR DRC will not provide any visa, accommodation, or safety support and accordingly will not involve in permits to the evaluator or the data collector team in Yemen. Also, There are no payment provisions aside from the amount budgeted for the assessment.3. It is mentioned in the ToR. There are 5 partners: Mercy Corps, ACTED, Solidarities Int., Norwegian Refugee Council, and DRC4. Cash Consortium Yemen will take the responsibility of publishing. 
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